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April 7, 2022 
 

REQUEST FOR DIRECTORS SIGNATURE  

 

FROM:  
 

Cory Turner, M.L.S. 
Division Administrator, Mental Health and Disability Services- Facilities 

  
  
SUBJECT:  
 

29C.20 Request for Reimbursement, Woodward Resource Center Derecho 
Storm Damage 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

PURPOSE 

To obtain the Directors signature for the review of a 29C.20 request for reimbursement via the Office of 
the State Auditor followed by the Executive Council.  
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY 
 
On August 10, 2020, the Woodward Resource Center (WRC) campus sustained significant damage from 
the derecho storm that hit many different parts of the state. Damage was widespread throughout the 
campus affecting most of the buildings to some degree as well as much of the trees and other vegetation 
throughout campus. Specifically, over twenty-five building (25) roofs were damaged (several were 
completely blown off) and as many as 135 windows were broken or damaged. Initial estimates to repair 
the damage caused by the storm were anywhere form $1-$2 million.  
 
The Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) will be reimbursing the Department for some of 
the costs related to this storm event but not all those final reimbursement decisions via FEMA have been 
made. Most of the work to repair the campus has been completed however so for the purposes of 
expediting the reimbursement process, MHDS recommends moving ahead with reimbursement requests 
for the projects that have been finalized.  
 
This specific 29C.20 request for reimbursement is for the repair of damages to the Elmcrest building. 
This is a 35,757 square foot, two-level building with basement. Damages to the building included a 
standing seam steel roof, a ridge vent, and seven broken windows. Total cost for the replacement of 
these items was $32,725 and we are requesting allocation and reimbursement of this amount to 
remediate the costs of the derecho storm for this building. There will be no FEMA reimbursement 
associated with this specific building. 
 
Note: There will be additional 29C.20 requests for damage sustained from the derecho storm at GRC as 
additional FEMA reimbursement decisions are known.   
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DIRECTOR’S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

☐ STAMP                       ☐ DISAPPROVE          ☐ MODIFY ☐ SCHEDULE BRIEFING  

COMMENTS: 
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Allocation Reimbursement
Linden Court D and Medical center bldgs

3 cottage roofs - 108 Franklin, 105 Cherry, 202 Pine 3/17/2022 1 195,710.89       195,710.89          3/30/2022 Letter signed by AOS FEMA Requested
510,458.71            98,332.76      412,125.95    

Cherry street shed, Morton bldg, Chapel, 5 Admin bldgs, 
Pumphouse 5/3/2022 123,148.87       123,148.87          113,797.21            4,400.00        109,397.21    
Elmcrest roof 4/7/2022 32,725.00         32,725.00            624,255.92            102,732.76    521,523.16    

2 155,873.87       155,873.87          

Linden Court D, Medical center bldgs 4/15/2022 3 521,523.16       need proof of payment and test support

Allocation
195,710.89   1
155,873.87   2
351,584.76   Update 2nd allocation
521,523.16   3
873,107.92   Update 3rd allocation


